DECISION SUPPORT ADMIN GUIDE

Table of Contents

Decision Support2
Location of Services Tab3
Population Type Picklist4
Levels of Care Tab5
Criteria Setup Tab6
Select Population Type and Dimension6
Create Admission Criteria6
Create Risk Levels7
Decision Support Tab8
Edit Criteria8
Edit Risk Levels9
Criteria Rules Tab11
Linking Decision Support to the Multi-Dimensional Assessment12
Finding System Options12
Setup Multi-Dimensional Headings and Link to MDA13
Using the Decision Support Wizard through MDA14

Decision Support

The idea behind AccuCare's decision support module is to allow you to input all admission criteria, setup the rules for eligibility for admission for each level of care, present the criteria to an interviewer and allow the system to identity levels of care that the client is eligible for admission. The clinician will always have final say, but will need to input a reason for discrepancy if not utilizing one of the recommended levels of care determined by the rules you set for your agency.

Before we get started, it is important that you are prepared with the admissions requirements you have for each level of care you would like to include in your decision support rules. If you use ASAM, refer to the ASAM manual Adult and Adolescent criteria as well as the special population section if you provide service to those populations.

ision Support	vels of Care Criteria	Setup Decision Support	Criteria Rules						
Add Location									
Location Name	Abbreviation	Address 1	City	State	Zip	NPI	Edit	Delete	
Orion Healthcare	OrionHC	18047 Oak Street	Omaha	NE	68130			×	1
Test Location	testloc	134 W Main St	Omaha	NE	45345-3453			×	
Community for New Direction	C for N D	2323 West Fifth Ave Ste 160	Columbus	он	43204	1730230343	8	×	
Wal-Mart	WAL	175 Oak Street	Omaha	NE	68130-1255			×	
Doc N' A Box	DNAB	321 First Avenue	Chicago	AL	98765-4321		ø	×	
A New Location of Service	ANLoS	123 Lane Avenue	Omaha	NE	23454-3232			×	
The Arch House	ТАН	1524 Swing St	Baton Rouge	LA	20142	1245319599		×	
The Arch House	ТАН	1542 Swing St	Baton Rouge	LA	20415	1245319599		×	
				Close					_

Location of Services Tab

The first step in beginning the decision support process is to establish all locations of service that will be included in the placement process. The required fields include Location Name, Location Abbreviation, Address, City, State and Zip. The other items will be necessary if you plan on utilizing the billing portion of AccuCare.

ocation of Service	evels of Care Criteria Setu	up Decision Support	Criteria Rules						
Add Location									
Location Name	Abbreviation	Address 1	City	State	Zip	NPI	Edit	Delete	
Orion Healthcare	OrionHC	18047 Oak Street	Omaha	NE	68130			×	-
Test Location	testloc	134 W Main St	Omaha	NE	45345-3453			×	

Those locations of service will also be linked to the levels of care they offer, which is the second step of the process. AccuCare provides several different areas to setup location of service and levels of care. We have provided both setup areas in the decision support module for your convenience.

Population Type Picklist

While in the level of care setup, you will be prompted to associate a population type to the levels of care you are establishing. You can use the Adult or Adolescent population types already presented or you can add your own. For example, if you work with pregnant and parenting, elderly or aging population, you may have different levels of care and admission criteria for various population types. If you serve a population type not already in the list, you can select the Add/Edit link to enter the population type you serve.

elect	t Populatior	n Type: Adult				
Ad	ld New	Add Sublevel Move Up Move Down				
	Select	Description	Location	Edit	Remove	
		Level 0.5 - Education	None	1	Û	^
×		Level I - Outpatient treatment	(OrionHC) Orion Healthcare		Û	Γ.
×		Level II - Intensive outpatient/partial hospitalization	(OrionHC) Orion Healthcare, (testloc) Test Location		Û	
		Level III - Medically monitored intensive inpatient	(OrionHC) Orion Healthcare, (testloc) Test Location		Û	
		Level IV - Medically managed intensive inpatient	None		Û	
						-

Once you have selected your population type, you can add levels of care by selecting Add New.

Population Types	
Pregnant and Parenting	^
	-
Selection	_
Pregnant and Parenting	
New Edit Save Cancel Delete Close	

Levels of Care Tab

Enter the Name as you would like it to appear on your reports. Select the locations of service that offer this level of care and select OK. To add a sublevel to an existing level of care, select the checkbox next to that level and click Add Sublevel. Follow the same instructions as Levels. Notice the text that indicates which level of care you are associating to the sublevel you are entering

atio	n of Servic	e Levels of Care Criteria Setup Decision Support Criteria Rules			
ect F	opulation	Type: Adult			
Add	New	Add Sublevel Move Up Move Down			
:	Select	Description	Location	Edit	Remove
		Level 0.5 - Education	None	<i>•</i>	•
		Level I - Outpatient treatment	(OrionHC) Orion Healthcare		Û
		Level II - Intensive outpatient/partial hospitalization	(OrionHC) Orion Healthcare, (testloc) Test Location	<i>•</i>	ü
		Level III - Medically monitored intensive inpatient	(OrionHC) Orion Healthcare, (testloc) Test Location		
		Level IV - Medically managed intensive inpatient	None	<i>•</i>	û
					·

Level/Sub	blevel Details	
Name:		
Sublevel of	f: N/A	
	rionHC) Orion Healthcare stloc) Test Location	*
		-
	OK Cancel	

Criteria Setup Tab

Once you have all the locations of service and levels of care established, you are ready to start adding your admission criteria.

ocation of Service Le	evels of Care	Criteria Setup	Decision Support	Criteria Rules					
elect Population Type:	Adult			•					
elect Dimension:				▼ Add/Edit					
Admission Criteria					 	 			
Description							Edit	Delete	
									-
- Risk Levels					 	 			-
Risk Levels						 			-
	Severity		Description		 		Edit	Delete	-
Add	Severity		Description				Edit	Delete	
Add	Severity		Description			 	Edit	Delete	
Add	Severity	1	Description		 		Edit	Delete	
Add	Severity		Description		 		Edit	Delete	
Add	Severity	1	Description				Edit	Delete	

Select Population Type and Dimension

First, select the population type you would like to setup. This should contain all the population types you selected or added from the levels of care setup. Next, you will need to add your dimensions you will be using for your evaluation. If you use ASAM, refer to the ASAM manual for the six dimensions they utilize. Select the Add/Edit link next to the "Select Dimension" drop down box to add all dimensions you wish to use. Now, you are ready to add the admission criteria. We will be adding criteria to each dimension you added, so we will start by selecting the first dimension on your list.

Create Admission Criteria

Once you have selected that dimension, select Add under the Admission Criteria field set. You will need the criteria for each level of care you want the system to include in your decision support so be sure to collect all criteria for each level of care and have it in an easy to use format. Setup works the best when you can copy and paste the criteria directly into the field. Now, you will enter the criteria and click on Save and Next until you have entered all the criteria for that dimension for all levels of care. When you have completed entering all the criteria for that dimension, select Save and Close. You will then select the next dimension and enter that criteria.

Create Risk Levels

Once you have entered the criteria for each dimension for all levels of care you are ready to move to the Risk Levels.

9 4	Criteria Setup - Add	I/Edit Admissior	n Criteria		
:	Criteria:				1
		Save and Next	Save and Close	Cancel	
					_

The risk levels will be specific to each dimension and will also contribute to the determination of eligibility for a level of care.

ition of Service	Levels of Care C	iteria Setup	Decision Support	Criteria Rules					
ect Population Ty	pe: Adult			¥					
ect Dimension:	Acute Intoxic	ation and Wit	hdrawal Potential	▼ Add/Ed	lit				
Admission Criteri	a								
Add									
Description						Edit	De	elete	
No signs or sym	ptoms of withdrawal					ľ		×	
No signs or sym	ptoms of withdrawal o	r can be safely	managed in a 3.1 set	tting		ø		×	
			-	-	here is a risk of unborn child experiencing acute abstinence in utero	<i>•</i>		×	
Primary caregive		is undergoing	g acute intoxication of	-	there is a risk of unborn child experiencing acute abstinence in utero				
Primary caregive After birth MAT Risk Levels Add	er for a minor child and patient needs supervis	is undergoing	g acute intoxication of	-	there is a risk of unborn child experiencing acute abstinence in utero			×	
Primary caregive After birth MAT Lisk Levels Add Risk Level	er for a minor child and patient needs supervis Severity	is undergoing	g acute intoxication of	r withdrawal or t				×	
Primary caregive After birth MAT Risk Levels Add	er for a minor child and patient needs supervis	is undergoing	g acute intoxication of	r withdrawal or t				×	
Primary caregive After birth MAT Lisk Levels Add Risk Level	er for a minor child and patient needs supervis Severity	is undergoing	g acute intoxication of Bescription No signs of withdrawa	al/intoxication p		Edit		× ×	
Primary caregive After birth MAT Lisk Levels Add Risk Level	ser for a minor child and patient needs supervis Severity None	is undergoing	g acute intoxication of E Description No signs of withdrawa Mild/moderate intoxic	r withdrawal or f	resent	Edit Edit		× × elete	

To add risk levels select a dimension and select Add.

Criteria Setup - Add/Edit Risk Levels
Risk Level:
Severity:
Description:
Save and Next Save and Close Cancel

First, you will select the numerical value of the risk level by either typing in a number of using the up and down arrows on the field. Next, you will enter the text for severity, such as "Mild" or "Moderate". Finally, you will enter a description of the risk level. The description provides the interviewer with the intent of the rating and will help guide a more informed risk rating. Use the Save and Next buttons to continue to add all the risk levels for one dimension.

Decision Support Tab

Once you have completed all risk levels for a dimension, select "Save and Close" and choose the next dimension. Once you have completed the risk levels for all dimensions you are ready to start adding your decision support rules.

ion Support	
ation of Service Levels of Care Criteria Setup Decision Support	Criteria Rules
ct Population Type: Adult	Y
ct Level of Care:	•
ct Dimension:	Y
Criteria	
Edit	
Admission Criteria	Support Rule
Risk Level	
Risk Level	
	Rule
Edit	Rule
	Rule
Edit	Rule
Edit	Rule
Edit	Rule

The decision support tab allows you to tell the system which of the criteria applies towards the eligibility for all the levels of care that you offer. Once you have setup all your locations, established your levels of care, entered your dimensions and associated your criteria to those dimensions, we will be using all of that information to help establish the criteria rules. You will be setting up the rules for each level of care for each dimension. Once you have selected the population type, level of care and dimension you will select edit in the criteria field set.

Edit Criteria

Edit Criteria					
Population Type: Adult					
Level of Care: Level I - Outpatient treatment					
Dimension: Acute Intoxication and Withdrawal Potential					
Indicate which of the following criteria is required, conditional, or would exclude a client for eli	gibility from select	ed level of care.			
Admission Criteria	Required	Exclusion	Conditional	None	
No signs or symptoms of withdrawal	۲	0	0	0	-
No signs or symptoms of withdrawal or can be safely managed in a 3.1 setting	0	۲	0	0	
Primary caregiver for a minor child and is undergoing acute intoxication or withdrawal or there is a risk of unborn child experiencing acute abstinence in utero	0	•	0	۲	
After birth MAT patient needs supervision with infant	0	0	0	۲	
If medications are involved how will they affect parenting	۲		۲	۲	-
Enter the number of conditional criteria that will be necessary for eligibility for this Level of Car	e 0				
Save and Close	Cancel				

Before you are ready to start entering data into the criteria rules tab, you will need to have all the admission rules available to you. The system will be asking you to mark each of the criteria as required, conditional, exclusion or none.

Explanation of Required Criteria

Required criteria is essential for admission. If a criteria is marked required in this setup area and it is NOT selected by the interviewer during the evaluation, that level of care will be presented as NOT eligible for that client. The conditional criteria is typically part of a group of criteria. For example, your admission criteria may say the client is eligible if they are not experiencing withdrawal OR they have mild withdrawal symptoms but are coping. The OR usually indicates a condition to eligibility. In other words, if an interviewer selects at least one of those criteria, the client is eligible for that level of care.

Explanation of Exclusion Criteria

Exclusion criteria indicates that if that criteria is selected by an interviewer and that criteria was indicated as exclusion, the client would NOT be eligible for that level of care. Exclusion criteria automatically eliminates the eligibility for that level of care. Many times criteria that is required for one level of care is an exclusion for other levels of care.

Explanation of None

The final selection is "None". If a criteria is left at "None", it will not contribute to establishing eligibility or exclusion. You would add "None" criteria if you want to have that criteria available while developing your clinical plans.

Explanation of Conditional

If you added any criteria in the Conditional status, you will need to indicate how many of the conditional criteria are necessary to be eligible for admission. For example, if you had 3 criteria in the conditional category, but only two were needed to be eligible for that level of care, then you would enter 2. Be prepared for each criteria for each level of care. Once you have reviewed and entered all your rules, select Save and Close.

Edit Risk Levels

Next, you can associate risk levels to admission eligibility. To document risk levels relationship to eligibility select Edit in the Risk Level field set.

Decisio	on Support												
Loca	tion of Service	Levels of Care	Criteria Setup	Decision Support	Criteria Rules								
Sele	ct Population Ty	pe: Adult			v								
Sele	ect Level of Care:				•								
	ct Dimension:				¥								
L L C	Criteria Edit												
	Admission Criter	ia									Support R	Rule	
													-
	lisk Level												
	Edit Risk Level	Severity	Doce	ription							Rule		
	NISK LEVEI	Seventy	Desci	iption							Kule		
													-
						Close							
_													-
Edit	Risk Leve	el .											
Рор	ulation Ty	pe: Adult											
Leve	el of Care:	Level I - Out	patient trea	tment									
Dim	ension: Ac	ute Intoxicat	tion and Wit	thdrawal Potent	tial								
India	cate which	of the follow	ing criteria	is required, cor	iditional, or w	uld exclu	de a clien	t for eligil	bility from s	selected level	l of care.		
Ris	k Level	Severity	Des	cription								Excluded	
Ris 0	sk Level	Severity None		cription signs of withdra								Excluded	

0	None	No signs of withdrawal/intoxication present	<u> </u>
1	Mild	Mild/moderate intoxication, interferes with daily functioning. Minimal risk of severe withdrawal. No danger to self/others.	
2	Moderate	May have severe intoxication but responds to support. Moderate risk of severe withdrawal. No danger to self/others.	
3	Severe	Severe intoxication with imminent risk of danger to self/others. Risk of severe manageable withdrawal.	•
	- -	Save and Close Cancel	

The example of the setup shown here demonstrates that if an interviewer rated a client 2,3 or 4 severity rating in this dimension, they would be excluded from eligibility from Level 1: Outpatient Treatment. Indicating that the interviewer saw very severe issues that required a higher level of than Level 1 Outpatient. The rules for severity ratings will need to be setup for all your levels of care and dimensions for each population type.

Criteria Rules Tab

We are almost there! We are now ready to set the final determination for eligibility under the Decision Support tab.

ecision Support	
Location of Service Levels of Care	Criteria Setup Decision Support Criteria Rules
Select Population Type:	Aduit
Select Level of Care:	T
Meets Admission Criteria Rules	
Edit	
The following Dimensions are Required	tor Admission to the Level of Care
The following Dimensions are Conditio	and face Administra da Ake I and 16 Case
The following Dimensions are conducto	
	Close

The decision support tab will allow you to tell the system which dimensions have to meet eligibility in order to qualify for eligibility for the level of care. First, select your population type and select the level of care you wish to setup and select edit.

Edit Criteria Rules				
Population Type: Adult				
Level of Care: Level I - Outpatient treatment				
1. Select which Dimensions are Required or Conditional to meet the criteria for admission to the Level of Care.				
Dimension	Required	Conditional	None	
Acute Intoxication and Withdrawal Potential	0	۲	0	-
Biomedical Conditions and Complications	\bigcirc	۲	\bigcirc	
Emotional, Behavioral or Cognitive Conditions and Complications	۲	۲	۲	
Readiness to Change	۲	0	0	
Relapse, Continued Use, or Continued Problem Potential	۲	0	0	
Recovery Environment	۲	0	\bigcirc	-
 2. How many of the Required Dimensions need to be met for admission to the Level of Care? All Dimensions are required. At least 0 Dimensions are required. 3. How many of the Conditional Dimensions need to be met for admission to the Level of Care? Save and Close Cancel 				

Similar to criteria setup, you will indicate if the dimension is required, conditional or none if the dimension has no impact on eligibility. If a dimension is indicated as required, then that dimension must meet the criteria for that level of care determined in the criteria rules. If a dimension is indicated as conditional, it will generally be a part of a group and the number of dimensions that are required for eligibility will need to be input. The example here shows that there are three dimensions that are indicated as conditional but only 2 need to be met for admission eligibility.

Linking Decision Support to the Multi-Dimensional Assessment

You can link the Decision Support wizard to the Multi-Dimensional Assessment (MDA) to guide the interviewer through a standard assessment process while incorporating the criteria rules that were setup in the wizard. The MDA is accessed through the Client Intake Module.

nt Intake						
rch by: 💿 Last Name 💿 Date Of Birth 💿 Phone 💿 SSN 💿 Client Reference # 💿 Billing Reference #	Name	DOB	Phone	SSN	Client Ref #	Billing Ref #
Begins with or matches: Search Display All	Addison, Paula		(454) 545-4544			
Client Name: Frost John	Andrews, Phillip	04/04/2000		165-11-1515		
Level of Care: No Episode Assigned	Appleseed, John	05/05/1985		645-45-4645		4654464646
Location:	Brannigan, Zapp O. Frost, John		(555) 454-5555 (402) 322-2444			BIL-01BRAZA
	Prost, John	10/10/2000	(402) 522-2444	232-32-3232	JF19035252	
Pemographics Case Management Billing Payers Fee Schedule Referrals AI/AI	N Custom Forms	Multi-Dime	ensional Assessm	ent Cor	mments	
Edit						
EOIT						
Main	Contact Information					
Client Name: Frost, John First Encounter Date: 05/01/2017	Address: 42	2365 West Howa	ard St	Phone 1: (402) 322-2444 - 1	Home
Nickname: Aceman Marital Status: Never Married	0	maha, NE		Phone 2: (402) 232-3444 - (Cell
Date of Birth: 10/10/2000 Work Status: Student				Phone 3:		
Gender: Male Race: White (Not of Hispanic Origin)	Email: JF	123@hotmail.co	om			
	Emergency Contact: Ja	net Frost		Phone: (402) 323-4323 - 1	Home
Client Reference #: JF19853232 Ethnic Group:	-Military					
	Military Status: Don't		Family Mem	bers with Mil	itary Backgroun	d: Don't Know
Involved with Child Protective Services: No	Military Branch: Not A	pplicable	Number of F	amily Membe	ers in Military:	
Current Probation Status:						
Current Parole Status:	Additional					
Family in Criminal Justice System: No	Privacy Agreement Sig	ned: Yes		Archived:	No	
Add New Client Delete Client Print File and	d Cine Deferral Co	urce Setup	Export CI	ose		
Add new client Delete Client Print File and	u sign Keterral so	urce secup	export CI	Use		

Finding System Options

To link the Decision Support wizard to the MDA, go to the System Options module by hovering over Setup then down to System Option. *(Super Admin level access required)*



Setup Multi-Dimensional Headings and Link to MDA

Upon opening System Options, click on the Multi-Dimensional Headings tab then Edit button.

p > System Options General	Password Complexity	Narrative Report Headings	Multi-Dimensional Headings	External Systems	
Multi-Dimensional	Assessment You can cus	tomize the text for each of the s ayed on the tabs, labels, headi	sections on this assessment. T		
Assessment Title	MDA and	ASAM Placement			
Default Label	Custom Label		Assign Dimension		
 Demographics Section 1 Section 2 Section 3 Section 4 Section 5 Section 6 Summary 	 Biomedical Composition Emotional, Bei Readiness Tom Relapse Cont Recovery Livition Risk Summarian 	onditions and Complix shavioral, or Cognitive Change inued Us ng Eniv	Readiness to Change	or Withdrawal Potential and Complications for Cognitive Conditions and e, or Continued Problem Po ament	
Determination	Determinator				

- 1) Type in the Assessment Title
- Under Custom Label, you can rename the sections of the MDA to match ASAM or other criteria (i.e. Section 1 = Dimension 1 or Acute Intoxication and/or Withdrawal Potential).
- 3) Next, you will assign the section/dimension to the corresponding dimension that was previously setup in the Decision Support wizard (using the drop down lists).

Using the Decision Support Wizard through MDA

When the interviewer administers a Multi-Dimensional Assessment, the Decision Support wizard will present the Severity (or Risk Levels) as well as the criteria (all of which were customized by you) for the specific dimension to choose from. After the interviewer makes their selection, they will continue that process throughout the entire assessment.

nographics	Acute intoxic	Biomedical C	Emotional Be	Readiness To	Relapse Conti	Recovery Livi	Summary	Determination		
Please descr	ibe:									
									/	4
lease descri	be family history o	of alcohol and/or d	rug use:							-
									/	6
— Severity R	ating									1
1-1	Mild - Mild/moderat	te intoxication inter	feres with daily fund	tioning. Minimal ris	sk of severe withdray	wal. No danger to se	elf/others.			
		e severe intovicatio	n but responds to s	unport. Moderate ri	isk of severe withdra	awal. No danger to s	elf/others			
				upport. Moderate ri self/others Risk o			elf/others.			
3 - 1	Severe - Severe into:	xication with immin	ent risk of danger to	o self/others. Risk o	f severe manageable	e withdrawal.		t to life	- 1	
3 - 9	Severe - Severe into: Very Severe - Incapa	xication with immin icitated. Severe sign	ent risk of danger to	o self/others. Risk o	f severe manageable	e withdrawal.		t to life.	- 1	
3 - 1 4 - 1 5 - 1	Severe - Severe into: Very Severe - Incapa Extreme - Very Extre	xication with immin icitated. Severe sign	ent risk of danger to	o self/others. Risk o	f severe manageable	e withdrawal.		t to life.		
3 - 1 4 - 1 5 - 1	Severe - Severe into: Very Severe - Incapa	xication with immin icitated. Severe sign	ent risk of danger to	o self/others. Risk o	f severe manageable	e withdrawal.		t to life.	Ļ	
3 - 1 4 - 1 5 - 1	Severe - Severe into: Very Severe - Incapa Extreme - Very Extre	xication with immin icitated. Severe sign	ent risk of danger to	o self/others. Risk o	f severe manageable	e withdrawal.		t to life.	v	
3 - 1 4 - 1 5 - 1	Severe - Severe into: Very Severe - Incapa Extreme - Very Extre	xication with immin icitated. Severe sign	ent risk of danger to	o self/others. Risk o	f severe manageable	e withdrawal.		t to life.		
3 - 1 4 - 1 5 - 1	Severe - Severe into: Very Severe - Incapa Extreme - Very Extre	xication with immin icitated. Severe sign	ent risk of danger to	o self/others. Risk o	f severe manageable	e withdrawal.		t to life.	•	
3 - 1 4 - 1 5 - 1 Additiona	Severe - Severe into: Very Severe - Incapa Extreme - Very Extre I Information:	xication with immin icitated. Severe sign	ent risk of danger to	o self/others. Risk o	f severe manageable	e withdrawal.		t to life.	•	
Additional	Severe - Severe into: Very Severe - Incapa Extreme - Very Extre I Information:	xication with immin Icitated. Severe sign me life threatening	ent risk of danger to s and symptoms. Pr	o self/others. Risk o	f severe manageable	e withdrawal.		t to life.	•	
Additional	Severe - Severe into: Very Severe - Incapa Extreme - Very Extre I Information:	xication with immin Icitated. Severe sign me life threatening	ent risk of danger to s and symptoms. Pr	o self/others. Risk o	f severe manageable	e withdrawal.		t to life.	•	
Additional For Intervi Select crit	Severe - Severe into: Very Severe - Incapa Extreme - Very Extre I Information: iewer eria that best descril	xication with immin critated. Severe sign me life threatening bes client's current s	ent risk of danger to s and symptoms. Pr	o self/others. Risk o	f severe manageable	e withdrawal.		t to life.	*	
Gelect crit	Severe - Severe into: Very Severe - Incapa Extreme - Very Extre I Information: iewer eria that best descrii signs or symptoms o	xication with immin icitated. Severe sign me life threatening bes client's current s	ent risk of danger to s and symptoms. Pr 	o self/others. Risk o	f severe manageable	e withdrawal.		t to life.		
Additiona For Interve Select crit No No	Severe - Severe into: Very Severe - Incapa Extreme - Very Extre I Information: iewer eria that best descril signs or symptoms o signs or symptoms o	xication with immin icitated. Severe sign me life threatening bes client's current s of withdrawal of withdrawal or car	ent risk of danger to s and symptoms. Pr <u>status.</u> n be safely managed	o self/others. Risk of esents danger, i.e. s	f severe manageable eizures. Continued s	e withdrawal. substance use pose:	s an imminent threat			
Additional For Interver Select critt No Prin	Severe - Severe into: Very Severe - Incapa Extreme - Very Extre Information: iewer eria that best descril signs or symptoms of signs or symptoms of anary caregiver for a 1	xication with immin incitated. Severe sign me life threatening bes client's current s of withdrawal of withdrawal of withdrawal or car minor child and is u	ent risk of danger to s and symptoms. Pr status. I be safely managed ndergoing acute int	o self/others. Risk of esents danger, i.e. s	f severe manageable eizures. Continued s	e withdrawal. substance use pose:	s an imminent threat		•	
Additional For Interver Select critt No Prin Afte	Severe - Severe into: Very Severe - Incapa Extreme - Very Extre I Information: iewer eria that best descril signs or symptoms o signs or symptoms o	xication with immin icitated. Severe sign me life threatening bes client's current s of withdrawal of withdrawal of withdrawal or car minor child and is u needs supervision v	ent risk of danger to s and symptoms. Pr status. n be safely managed ndergoing acute int vith infant	o self/others. Risk of esents danger, i.e. s	f severe manageable eizures. Continued s	e withdrawal. substance use pose:	s an imminent threat		*	

Upon completion of the assessment, the final screen will determine the level of care the client is eligible, based on the rules (that were set by you) of the criteria.

Demographics	Acute Intoxic	Biomed	lical C	Emotio	onal&#</th><th>Readi</th><th>ness To</th><th>Rela</th><th>pse Conti</th><th>Rec</th><th>overy Livi</th><th>Ris</th><th>ik Summary</th><th>Determinato</th><th>r</th><th></th><th></th></tr><tr><td>The level of care</td><td>displayed below is</td><td>based on t</td><td>the least in</td><td>tensive</td><td>level of car</td><td>e that w</td><td>as selected</td><td>in the l</td><td>Interviewer's a</td><td>irea ir</td><td>n each section</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Â</td></tr><tr><td></td><td>Level of Care</td><td></td><td>Acute I</td><td>ntoxi</td><td>Biomedi</td><td>cal C</td><td>Emotiona</td><td>I, B</td><td>Readiness 1</td><td>То</td><td>Relapse Cor</td><td>nt</td><td>Recovery Liv</td><td>Meets Admissi Criteria</td><td>on</td><td>View Criteria Report</td><td></td></tr><tr><td>Level 0.5 - Early</td><td>Intervention</td><td></td><td>~</td><td>•</td><td>~</td><td>•</td><td>~</td><td></td><td>~</td><td></td><td> Image: A second s</td><td></td><td>~</td><td>YES</td><td></td><td>e</td><td>. 1</td></tr><tr><td>Level I - Outpat</td><td>ient treatment</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>NO</td><td></td><td></td><td>. 1</td></tr><tr><td>Level II - Intensi hospitalization</td><td>ive outpatient/partia</td><td>al</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>NO</td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td></tr><tr><td></td><td>ive outpatient/partia Level II.1 Intensive rices</td><td>al</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>~</td><td></td><td>~</td><td></td><td>~</td><td></td><td>></td><td>NO</td><td></td><td>2</td><td></td></tr><tr><td>Level II - Intensi hospitalization, Hospitalization</td><td></td><td>al</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>NO</td><td></td><td>ľ</td><td></td></tr><tr><td>Level III - Media inpatient</td><td>ally monitored inte</td><td>nsive</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>NO</td><td></td><td>2</td><td></td></tr><tr><td></td><td>cally monitored inte III.1 Clinically Manaç ential Svc</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>NO</td><td></td><td>. B</td><td></td></tr><tr><td>Level IV - Media inpatient</td><td>cally managed inten</td><td>sive</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>NO</td><td></td><td>E</td><td></td></tr><tr><td>- Level of Care Selected Level</td><td></td><td>Level II - I</td><td>ntensive o</td><td>utpatien</td><td>t/partial ho</td><td>ospitaliza</td><td>atio 🔻</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr></tbody></table>
--------------	---------------	--------	---------	--------	--